COUNTY COUNSEL MEMORANDUM

RACHEL VAN MULLEM
COUNTY COUNSEL
805-568-2950

DATE: September 6, 2024

TO: Each Member of the Board of Supervisors
Mona Miyasato, County Executive Officer

FROM: Brian Pettit, Senior Deputy County Counsel %/

RE: Facilitation Report — Appeal (24APL-000011 and 12) of Sierra Botanical, LLC
Cannabis Processing Land Use Permit (Case No. 22L.UP-00465)

Pursuant to Board Resolution Number 95-462, the Office of County Counsel offered to conduct
a facilitation meeting to discuss possible resolution of the issues on appeal. The parties
expressed general interest in the facilitation process, but could not agree on common issues to
discuss. Ultimately, the parties agreed not to participate in the County’s facilitation process, and
the appeal is now scheduled to be heard by your Board.

Please contact me or Chief Assistant Amber Holderness with any questions.

Copy: Planning & Development



